

From:	Silva, Sathya </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6085003A5604409C83A2BA13C65D18B9-SILVA SATHY>
To:	Hilldrup Frank /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8005c24f72549179b7704aa1a822786-Hilldrup Fr <(b)(6)>
Subject:	FW: Wall Street journal article
Date:	2022/05/17 15:47:00
Priority:	Normal
Type:	Note

Sathya S. Silva, Ph.D.

Senior Aviation Accident Investigator/ Investigator in Charge (IIC)

Major Investigations Division

National Transportation Safety Board

490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW, Washington, DC 20594

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



NTSBSeal_letter

NTSB 24-hr Response Operations Center (202) 314-6290

From: 林航 <(b)(6)> >

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:26 AM

To: Silva, Sathya <(b)(6)> >

Subject: Re: Wall Street journal article

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sathya,

Thank you for the information. I am very grateful that you have always remembered our concerns and all the support you have provided us.

(b)(6) But, there was another accident on 12nd May. (b)(5) An A320 deviated from runway while reject take-off in high speed phase at Chongqing airport. The landing gear and engines were both severe damaged. Fortunately, no one was fatally injured in the accident.

(b)(5)

Anyway, thank you again for the information.

Best.

Capt. Lin

Director, Accident Investigation Division, AS, CAAC

155, West Dongsì St. Beijing, China

100710

Mail (b)(6)

Tel: (b)(6)

发件人 : "Silva, Sathya" <(b)(6)>

发送时间 : 2022-05-17 09:25

主题 : Wall Street journal article

收件人 : "林航"<(b)(6)>,"Yanfeng
MAO"<(b)(6)>,"么欣
"<(b)(6)>

抄送 :

Hi Captain Lin,

(b)(6)

I am writing to let you know of a newspaper article about the accident we were just notified about that is being published soon (potentially as early as tomorrow). I was just told by the chief of our media relations division that the Wall Street journal asked us for comment on whether the accident was the result of an intentional act. (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Thanks,

Sathya

~~CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system.~~

~~Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.~~

Sender:	Silva, Sathya </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6085003A5604409C83A2BA13C65D18B9-SILVA SATHY>
Recipient:	Hilldrup Frank /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8005c24f72549179b7704aa1a822786-Hilldrup Fr (b)(6)
Sent Date:	2022/05/17 15:47:08
Delivered Date:	2022/05/17 15:47:00